
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Monday, June 25, 2018
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. PUBLIC HEARING-NOBLES HOME INITIATIVE APPLICATION PARCEL
ID# 31-3156-100 FIRST AVENUE SOUTHWEST-COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT CASE ITEM 1 (GRAY)

1. Open Hearing
2. Hearing Presentation
3. Testimony
4. Close Hearing
5. Action on Hearing

E. PUBLIC HEARING-NOBLES HOME INITIATIVE APPLICATION PARCEL
ID# 31-2084-942 DONAVON DRIVE - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CASE ITEM 2 (GRAY)

1. Open Hearing
2. Hearing Presentation
3. Testimony
4. Close Hearing
5. Action on Hearing 

F. PUBLIC HEARING - NOBLES HOME INITIATIVE APPLICATION
PARCEL ID# 31-3406-285-CRAILSHEIM ROAD-COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT CASE ITEM 3 (GRAY)

1. Open Hearing
2. Hearing Presentation
3. Testimony
4. Close Hearing
5. Action on Hearing 



Worthington City Council Agenda
June 25, 2018
Page 2

G. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (WHITE)

a. City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting June 11, 2018

2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (PINK)

a. Planning Commission Board of Appeals Minutes of June 5, 2018
b. Heron Lake Watershed Board of Directors Minutes of April 17, 2018
c. Worthington Economic Development Authority Minutes of June 11,

2018

3. a. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. Application for Temporary On-Sale Liquor License - Lake
Okabena Improvement Association

2. Senior Nutrition Program Site Use Agreement for the Center
for Active Living

3. Application for On-Sale Beer License - Nobles County Fair
Association

4. Application for Temporary On-Sale Liquor License -
Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce Farm to Table
Event

5. Application for Parade Permit / or to Block Street -
Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce Agribusiness
Committee Farm to Table Event

6. 2018-2019 On-Sale Liquor License and Sunday On-Sale
Renewal License Applications

b. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC SAFETY (TAN)

Case Item(s)

1. Consideration of Execution of a Contract  for Range Lease
Agreement Between the City of Worthington and MN West
Community and Technical College.



Worthington City Council Agenda
June 25, 2018
Page 3

c. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC WORKS (GREEN)

Case Item(s)

1. 2018 Private Dock Application

4. BILLS PAYABLE (WHITE)

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission

H. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Items

1. Third Reading Proposed Ordinance to Amend Sewer User Regulations

2. Second Reading Proposed Ordinance - Text Amendment (Brewpub)

3. 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

4. Legal Services Agreement between City of Worthington and Nobles County
Attorney's Office

5. Approve Ownership of Property to Be Purchased for Utility Purposes

I. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Janssen
3. Council Member Oberloh
4. Council Member Cummings
5. Council Member Ernst
6. Council Member Harmon

J. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

K. ADJOURNMENT



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING, JUNE 11, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy
Ernst, Mike Harmon.  Honorary Council Member: Ryan Weber.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering; Jason
Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services; Janice
Oberloh, City Clerk. 

Others present: Karl Evers-Hillstrom, the Globe; Lindsey Schenck and parents.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

HONORARY COUNCIL MEMBER

Mayor Kuhle welcomed Ryan Weber as the Honorary Council Member for April, May and June,
2018.

AGENDA CLOSED / APPROVED WITH ADDITION

Staff requested the addition of item E.4.2 Application for Parade Permit / To Block Street - Spirit
of Worthington Trojan Marching Band to the consent agenda, and noted the addition of June 8, 2018
bills payable to replace those of June 26, 2014 which were included in error.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to close / approve the agenda with the requested additions.

PUBLIC MEETING - STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering, said the City of Worthington is regulated under Phase
II of the federal program to reduce pollution form Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s).
Regulated cities need to be covered under a statewide NPDES permit, which includes
implementation of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  The storm water has three
parts to it:

C Industrial permits  - we have coverage under the statewide permit for the industrial
treatment plant and the airport

C Construction Storm Water permit, for all sites that disturb over one acre
C MS4 Storm Water system, which does have ties back to the Construction Permit

Mr. Haffield said as a city of enough size we need to treat our storm water system as that it has
pollution capability - we have responsibilities and obligations to carry out to satisfy the permit
conditions, including enforcing the storm water construction permit requirements.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, June 11, 2018
Page 2

The six mandatory minimum control measures are:

C Public Education and Outreach
C Public Involvement and Participation
C Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination
C Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control
C Post-Construction Storm Water Management
C Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operation

Mr. Haffield said the public meeting tonight is for public participation and involvement to allow
public comment on the City's SWPPP following a brief presentation, and he provided information
regarding the measures taken to meet the other requirements.  

Staff will be actively looking at a case of illicit discharge that we need to crack down on.  In
addition, the City Attorney is suggesting some tweaks to our ordinance, which is written to satisfy
the permit requirements, addressed as our collection system.  The system is very broad, anything that
is intended to collect water that then runs downstream into public waters.  However, things that the
ordinance says you can't do because it might end up in our collection system, are not prohibited by
the ordinance if you are right down by the lake because they won't go into our collection system.  It
is not required to have it included in our ordinance, but it means you could pull up to a boat ramp
that does not go through our collection system and have an illicit discharge.  Mr. Haffield noted a
concrete washout situation that had occurred in one of the lakeshore parks that could have gone
directly into the lake without going through our collection system.

Following brief discussion, Council directed staff to update our ordinance to address the situation.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED

The motion was made by Council Member Harmon, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows:

C City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting May 29, 2018; Special Meeting June 4, 2018;
Special Meeting June 6, 2018

C Minutes of Boards and Commissions - Worthington Economic Development Authority
Minutes of May 29, 2018

C Municipal Liquor Store Income Statement for the Period January 1, 2018 through May 31,
2018

C University of Minnesota Extension Lease Renewal October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2020
C Application for Parade Permit / to Block Streets - Spirit of Worthington Trojan Marching

Band
C Bills payable and totaling $1,535,529.45 be ordered paid



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, June 11, 2018
Page 3

THIRD READING AND ORDINANCE NO. 1114 ADOPTED REPEALING SALES TAX

Pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance that would repeal Ordinance No. 1021, which was adopted at the December 22, 2008
Council meeting and approved a sales and use tax for the City of Worthington as was authorized by
the Minnesota State Legislature and approved by the voters of the city.  It is anticipated that the
maximum amount of collections allowed by the City from that local option sales tax will occur
sometime in the 2nd quarter of 2018.  

The proposed ordinance would repeal Ordinance No. 1021 as follows:

Effective October 1, 2018 Ordinance No. 1021, codified as
Worthington City Code, Chapter 32, Sections 32.30; 32.31; 32.32;
32.33; 32.34; 32.35; 32.36; 32.37; 32.38; 32.39; and 32.40, is
repealed in its entirety.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to give a third reading to, and subsequently adopt the proposed ordinance.

SECOND READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND SEWER USER
REGULATIONS

Pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date set for the second reading of a proposed
ordinance that would amend Title V, Chapter 51, Section 51.08 of the Worthington City Code as
follows:

51.058  SEPARATE BUILDING SEWERS REQUIRED.

 (A)   Except as provided herein, a separate and independent building sewer shall be
provided for every building.

(B)   Two or more buildings on the same property may be connected at a manhole on
a building sewer provided that:

      (1)   The buildings are grouped together for a common land use and are utilized
or occupied in the same manner; and

      (2)   The manhole is located on the property and at a location that will not be
subject to inundation of surface water.  The manhole is constructed as a precast
concrete structure with integral base in accordance with the latest edition of the



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, June 11, 2018
Page 4

Standard Utilities Specifications for Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer Installation
published by the City Engineers Association of Minnesota.  Manhole castings are as
specified by the Administrator and include a self-sealing lid.

(C)   A single residential accessory building may be connected to the principal
residential structure building sewer provided such building is used only by persons
residing on the premises for purposes consistent with a Group U Occupancy, as
defined by the current version of the International Building Code.

(D)   Nothing herein shall be construed to allow townhouses or any other buildings
on unique properties having or intended to have separate ownership to be connected
to a single building sewer.  A separate and independent building sewer shall be
provided to each building having a common building sewer pursuant to this section
at the time any such buildings are no longer commonly owned or used for a common
purpose.

SECTION II.

Worthington City Code, Title V, Chapter 51, Section 51.092, is hereby amended and shall
read as follows:

51.092  REPAIRING SERVICE CONNECTION.

Whenever any service connection becomes clogged, obstructed, broken or out of
order, or detrimental to the use of the public sewer, or unfit for the purpose of
drainage, the owner shall repair or cause such work to be done as the Administrator
may direct. A service having an infiltration rate exceeding 4,000 gallons a day per
inch mile of service is deemed to be detrimental to the treatment works and in need
of repair as provided for in this section. Each day after 60 days that a person neglects
or fails to so act shall constitute a separate violation of this section, and the
Administrator may then cause the work to be done, and recover from such owner or
agent the expense thereof by an action in the name of the city.

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to give a second reading to the proposed ordinance.

FIRST READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE - TEXT AMENDMENT (BREW PUBS)

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services,
reminded Council that the City recently defined tap rooms and how they would be classified and
where they would be allowed to exist in the community.  He has now been informed by a potential



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, June 11, 2018
Page 5

business owner that he is interested in looking at another business model - a brewpub.  Mr. Brisson
noted the differences between tap rooms and brewpubs.  A taproom allows for sales and distribution
of your own beer, but you cannot distribute or sell anyone else's products.  A brewpub model
requires an restaurant, which means you can also sell beer produced by others, but could not
wholesale it.  He has worked with the City Attorney regarding the definition, and the brewpubs
would be allowed in the B2, B3, B4, M1 and M2 General Manufacturing Districts with the issuance
of a conditional use permit.  

Mr. Brisson introduced a proposed ordinance for a text amendment that would define brewpubs and
where they would be allowed to be located.

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to give a first reading to the proposed ordinance.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mayor Kuhle - No meetings to report on but thanked the committee and everyone who helped to put
on a successful regatta.
Council Member Janssen - Nothing to report.
Council Member Oberloh - No meetings but noted that the HRA is still struggling to get their 3 bed-
room units rented.  Also recognized that there are a lot of Trojan athletes who are doing very well
with their athletics right now. 
Council Member Cummings - the Memorial Auditorium Advisory Board met - the seats are out of
the bottom level.  The tiles had asbestos in them so the carpet over the tiles also needs to be
removed.
Council Member Ernst - Noted that Kaylee Wendland, intern with Cable 3 for the summer, is doing
a nice job of promoting the city and its businesses.
Council Member Harmon - Attended a Center for Active Living Committee meeting - the seniors
want to thank the City for the new pickle ball courts.  They are requesting a garbage can be placed
at the courts for trash, and a cement walkway be installed to the courts to avoid tracking mud on
them.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, reported that the seats were taken out in the lower level in just
over an hour.  The asbestos people will be here tomorrow and the under-seat flooring installation will
begin next week.  We are about three weeks ahead of schedule with the project.  The chairs are being
manufactured but they did contact the company to let them know we were ahead of schedule.  Three
quotes were obtained for the asbestos removal, which will cost approximately $11,000.  They are
looking at the week of August 17  for completion, and a tentative date of August 12  for a grand re-th th

opening.  They made approximately $1000 from chair sales.  Mr. Robinson noted that next week is



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, June 11, 2018
Page 6

the LMC conference, with the Mayor and Council Member Harmon registered to attend.  Jason
Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services, will also
be attending that conference.  Thief River Falls Administrator Rod Otterness is putting together an
informal meeting the Wednesday evening of the conference regarding legislation that is always being
proposed that would harm municipal liquor stores.  He is putting together a group that will start to
strategize for the upcoming legislative session - he also has developed a draft of a resolution in
support of municipal liquor stores.  Over the past six years we've had over $1.6 million in profits
from our store in addition to the annual $225,000 transfer to the General Fund.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Ernst, and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk



Planning Commission Minutes **DRAFT**
June 5, 2018

Page  1 of 4

Planning Commission/Board of Appeals Minutes

June 5, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Bob Bristow in the City Hall Council Chambers.

Members Present: Bob Bristow, Amy Ernst, Chris Kielblock, Rhina Resendez Ryan Weber, 

Amy Woitalewicz

Members Absent: Gary Oberloh(excused)

Staff Present: Jason Brisson, Director of Community/Economic Development, 

Angela Thiner, Secretary

Others Present:Bernie Ahlberg, Sandra Ahlberg, Sonny Patel, Colin O’Donnell, 

John Landgaard

Approval of Minutes

A motion to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2018 meeting made by Amy Ernst was seconded by

Chris Kielblock and passed unanimously.

Public Hearing and Board of Zoning Appeals Action

Variance - Worthington ISD 518

Worthington ISD 518 is requesting a variance to pursue subdivision of property they own to create a 3.1

acre lot for a single family home north of Fox Farm Road and west of North Crailsheim Road.  Staff

summarized the request noting that if the application were approved the 3.1 acre-lot would not abut an

existing public sanitary sewer, however the lot would have access to a public water main.  Staff

explained that a portion of the parcel owned by ISD 518 does abut the sewer main but the proposed

subdivision would not. 

Chairman Bristow opened the public hearing.  John Landgaard, Superintendent for ISD 518, stated that a

school board member had been approached about the potential subdivision and sale of the property

owned by the school.  Mr. Landgaard added that he felt the hardship would be  that the property is not

connected, nor would it be easy to connect to sanitary sewer. 

 

With no further comments from the public, Amy Woitalewicz made a motion to close the public hearing. 

The motion was seconded by Amy Ernst and unanimously passed.

  

Commissioner Woitalewicz stated she felt that the drainage ditch located on the subject property would

be a hardship.  Commissioner Ernst asked what the reason was for the 1-single family home restriction. 

Mr. Landgaard explained that the topography of the land really only allows for 1 home plus maybe a

storage building.

  

After no further discussion, Commissioner Weber moved to approve the variance application subject to

the following conditions:

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes **DRAFT**
June 5, 2018

Page  2 of 4

1. The applicant disclose to the buyer that the buyer must hook up to sanitary sewer when

within 300' of public sanitary sewer.

2. The resulting lot shall have a density of no more than one single family residence;

3. The property owner shall be required to connect to and utilize a public sanitary sewer at

such time that one is constructed within 300 feet of the resulting lot pursuant to

Worthington City Code § 51.018; and 

4. The applicant understands and agrees that the on-site system provided pursuant to this

variance does not constitute any “benefit” within meaning of any State and/or local laws

pertaining to special assessments. 

Commissioner Woitalewicz seconded the motion and it unanimously passed.

 The decision of the Planning Commission, acting as the Board of Zoning Appeals, would be final after a

seven day waiting period, unless an appeal is filed. 

    

Public Hearing and Board of Zoning Appeals Action  

Variance - Colin O’Donnell

Colin O’Donnell is requesting a variance to construct an approximately 107 sq. foot attached deck to his

home located at 725 W. Lake Avenue. The property is located within the Shoreland Overlay District. 

The required setback for the Shoreland Overlay District is 50' from the ordinary high-water level.  If

approved, the applicant will be allowed to encroach approximately 15.5 feet into the 50' setback. 

 

Staff explained that the subject property has a very steep slope along the east side of the residential

structure.  The slope of the landscape is exceptionally steep compared to other properties in the

Shoreland Overlay and ‘R-1'-Single Family Detached districts therefore creating an

exceptional/extraordinary circumstance or a hardship.

  

There were no questions for staff.  Chairman Bristow opened the public hearing.  Colin O’Donnell spoke

about safety for themselves as well as their guests being top priority.  Mr. O’Donnell explained the

reason for the depth of the deck was to be able to put the a/c unit on the deck and still have enough room

to move around it.  Bernie and Sandra Ahlberg both spoke in favor of approval of the variance.  There

were no additional comments from the public. Amy Woitalewicz made a motion to close the public

hearing.  Amy Ernst seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

With there being no further discussion, Ryan Weber made a motion to approve the requested variance

with the following condition as recommended by staff:

1. The applicant be required to construct and maintain in good repair a handrail on the east

side of the structure facing the lake.  

Chris Kielblock seconded the motion and it unanimously passed.  

 The decision of the Planning Commission, acting as the Board of Zoning Appeals, would be final after a

seven day waiting period, unless an appeal is filed.    

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes **DRAFT**
June 5, 2018

Page  3 of 4

Public Hearing and Board of Zoning Appeals Action

Variance - Satish Patel

Satish Patel submitted a variance application for property he owns at 1923 Dover Street.  If approved the

applicant intends to construct a 392 square foot storage building on the subject property.  The property is

located within the ‘B-3' - General Business district which has a maximum floor-area-ratio  of 0.30.  If

approved, the applicant will be allowed to exceed the floor-area-ratio by approximately 0.02.  Staff has

found that there is nothing exceptional or extraordinary about the subject property nor does a hardship

exist, however, City Code Title XV Appendix A states that in the ‘B-3' district “Maximum Floor Area

may increase by 0.05 for every additional 1,000 square feet of landscaped area and all other zoning and

site development characteristics are met.”  Staff indicated that should the Board give consideration for

approval an appropriate condition would be as follows:

1.  The applicant creates and maintains an additional 400 sq feet of landscaping on the

subject property. 

Staff gave an explanation of floor-area-ratio.  Commissioner Kielblock asked for clarification regarding

if the shed is being placed on the part of the subject property zoned ‘R-3', why regulations were being

followed for ‘B-3' districts.  Staff explained that the storage building is considered an accessory use to

the property, and the hotel building which is the main use of the property is in the ‘B-3' district.   After

brief discussion, Chairperson Bristow stated that he would be abstaining from voting due to a conflict of

interest.  

Chairman Bristow opened the public hearing.  In response to questions from Commissioner Ernst, Mr.

Patel described the current shed on the subject property to be 11'x14' and that was to be removed.  Bob

Bristow stated that he had been out to the property and measured the existing shed and it was 12'x16'. 

Commissioner Weber asked if Mr. Patel is willing to add 400 square feet of landscaping.  Mr. Patel

responded that he had already started working on the new landscaping.  After no additional discussion,

Commissioner Weber made a motion to close the public hearing.  Commissioner Woitalewicz seconded

the motion and it passed unanimously.  

Amy Woitalewicz moved to approved the variance request, stating the hardship being the split zone of

the subject property. The motion for approval included the following condition:

1. The applicant creates and maintains an additional 400 square feet of landscaping on the

subject property.

The motion was seconded by Ryan Weber and passed unanimously with Bob Bristow abstaining from

the vote. 

The decision of the Planning Commission, acting as the Board of Zoning Appeals, would be final after a

seven day waiting period, unless an appeal is filed.

Public Hearing and Recommendation to City Council

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes **DRAFT**
June 5, 2018

Page  4 of 4

Text Amendment - Non Residential Use Groups

The Commission considered a text amendment to include the definition for brewpubs and establish

where they will be permitted to exist and operate within the city limits.  Staff discussed how the

surrounding communities of Marshall, Luverne and Jordan have recently opened breweries within their

city limits and all have updated their zoning ordinances to regulate breweries and their locations.  Staff

reviewed regional brewery ordinances and locations with the City Attorney, therefore recommending

approval to define brewpubs as: “A brewer who is licensed for on-sale intoxicating liquor or 3.2 percent

malt liquor license by a municipality for a restaurant operated in the place of manufacture under section

Minn. Stat. 340A.24" and also permit brewpubs in the ‘B-2 - Central Business, ‘B-3' - General Business,

“B-4' - Shopping Centers, ‘M-1' - Light Manufacturing and ‘M-2' - General Manufacturing zoning

districts with the issuance of a conditional use permit.

Staff explained the difference between brewpubs and taprooms being that brewpubs have to serve food

and cannot distribute their alcohol.  

Commissioner Bristow opened the public hearing.  There were no comments from the public.  Chris

Kielblock made a motion to close the public hearing.  Amy Ernst seconded the motion and it passed

unanimously.  

There was no additional discussion.  Amy Ernst made a motion to recommend approval of the text

amendment as recommended by staff.  The motion was seconded by Chris Kielblock and passed

unanimously.  

      

Other Business

Jay’s Electric

Jay McCready has requested and was granted a 2 week extension for installing the additional sight

obscurring fence on his property.  

 

Next Meeting

The next regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 10th  at 7:00

p.m. 

Design Guidelines Work Session

The Planning Commission will meet on Wednesday, June 20th at 6:30 a.m. to discuss Design Guidelines. 

Adjournment

As there was no further business before the Planning Commission, Chairman Bristow adjourned the

meeting at 8:08 p.m.  

     

Angela Thiner                                                                                                                             

Secretary 

           

PINK



1 
 

Heron Lake Watershed District (HLWD) 
Regular Meeting 
April 17, 2018 

1. Call to Order 
Bruce Leinen called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Managers present: Bruce Leinen, Wayne Rasche, Harvey Kruger, Jim Buschena, and Gary Ewert 
Staff: Catherine Wegehaupt and Jan Voit 
Others present: Larry Janssen 

2. Agenda 
Harvey Kruger made a motion to approve the agenda. Jim Buschena seconded this. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

3. Minutes 
Harvey Kruger made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 20 regular meeting. 
Bruce Leinen seconded this. Wayne Rasche abstained. Motion carried.  

Jim Buschena made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 28 special meeting. 
Wayne Rasche seconded this. Bruce Leinen and Harvey Kruger abstained. Motion 
carried. 

Jim Buschena made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 29 Adjourned 
Hearing for Jackson County Ditch (CD) 3. Gary Ewert seconded this. Bruce Leinen 
abstained. Motion carried. 

4. Treasurer’s Report 
Jan Voit presented the treasurer’s report and bills payable. Jim Buschena made a motion 
to approve the treasurer’s report and pay the bills. Wayne Rasche seconded this. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

5. Jackson CD 3 
Jim Buschena made a motion to approve the Findings of Fact and Final Order 
Establishing Drainage Project, Adopting and Confirming Viewers’ Report of 
Improvement Benefits and Damages, Authorizing the Application of Separable 
Maintenance, and Direction Construction of the Project. Wayne Rasche seconded this. 
Harvey Kruger abstained. Discussion was held regarding the right to amend distribution 
based on total cost and separable maintenance. Motion carried. A copy of the Findings 
of Fact and Final Order are included with the minutes and is incorporated by reference. 

6. Order Appointing Viewers – Jackson County Judicial Ditch (JD) 14 
On April 12, 2018, Ron Ringquist informed Jan Voit that Dustin Voss has moved to Iowa 
and is no longer a viewer. Chuck Bowers should be listed as the alternate. The Order 
Appointing Viewers for JD 14 is incorrect. Mike Tow was consulted regarding how to 
correct the error.  

Wayne Rasche made a motion to rescind the Order Appointing Viewers dated February 
13, 2018. Harvey Kruger seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. 

Wayne Rasche made a motion to approve the following Order Appointing Viewers. 

PINK



2 
 

WHEREAS, a Petition for the Improvement of Jackson County Judicial Ditch 14 was 
duly filed with the Board of Managers of the Heron Lake Watershed District on or about 
January 31, 2017; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers of the Heron Lake Watershed District, sitting as a 
drainage authority, on January 25, 2018, at a preliminary hearing upon said Petition for 
Improvement to Judicial Ditch 14, pursuant to Minn.Stat. § 103E.261, determined by 
voice vote that further proceedings on the Petition for Improvement of Judicial Ditch 14, 
Jackson County, Minnesota, are necessary and proper; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers of the Heron Lake Watershed District has caused 
a copy of its Order to be filed with the Auditor of Jackson County pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. § 103E.265; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers of the Heron Lake Watershed District has 
received a cost bond and an additional bond rider from the petitioners and the bonds 
provided are deemed sufficient at this time; and 

WHEREAS, at the preliminary hearing on January 25, 2018, the Board of Managers of 
the Heron Lake Watershed District, voted to issue its order for a detailed survey to the 
project engineer; and to issue its order appointing viewers with respect to the Petition 
for the Improvement of Jackson County Judicial Ditch 14. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
1.  That the board of managers shall, and hereby do, appoint Ron Ringquist, of 402 

Valley View Drive, Redwood Falls, Minnesota 56283; Dan Ruby, of  51305 715th Street, 
Jackson, Minnesota 56143, Greg Tusa, 75713 600th Avenue, Alpha, Minnesota 56111; and 
Chuck Bowers, 78799 335th Street, Madelia, MN 56062 (alternate viewer), as viewers to 
examine said drainage system and, with or without the engineer, shall determine the 
benefits and damages to all property affected by the proposed drainage project and 
make a viewers' report as required by Minn.Stat. § 103E.311, § 103E.315 and § 103E.321.  

2.  That upon acceptance of appointment, but before beginning their duties as a 
viewer, each viewer shall subscribe to an oath to faithfully perform their duties as 
required by Minn.Stat. § 103E. 305, Subd. 3. 

3.  Within five days after the detailed survey report is filed by the engineer, the 
Jackson County Auditor-Treasurer shall, by order, designate the time and location for 
the first meeting of the viewers and issue a copy to the viewers of the Board of 
Managers’ order for the first meeting and a certified copy of the order appointing the 
viewers. 

Jim Buschena seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. 

7. Reports 
 District Administrator 

Jan Voit reported on Jackson County JD 19, Prioritize, Target, Measure Application 
workshops, Major Watershed Project, HLWD annual report, Jackson CD 3, Minnesota 
Department of Agriculture (MDA) cover crop grant meeting, Project 2, Minnesota 
Association of Watershed District’s survey, I+S Groups 2018 Drainage Workshop 

PINK



3 
 

planning, meeting with legal counsel, Jackson JD 14, HLWD meeting date change, 
Conservation Partners Grant, EPA 319 grant, ditch system correspondence update, 
buffer election of jurisdiction, and the Environmental Fair Request. 

Watershed Technician 
Catherine Wegehaupt provided an update on water sampling, flow monitoring 
equipment, Conservation Corps, MDA cover crop grant meeting, and the Seward 29 
construction timeline. 

Catherine Wegehaupt presented the proposal from RMB Laboratories for water sample 
analysis. Discussion was held regarding the cost comparison with MVTL Laboratories, 
state contract pricing, location, shipping, and timing. Wayne Rasche made a motion to 
contract with RMB Laboratories for the 2018 sampling season. Harvey Kruger seconded 
this. Motion carried unanimously. 

Catherine Wegehaupt explained the City of Worthington’s permit application for the 
Nobles CD 12 construction project. Jim Buschena made a motion to approve the 
application for the City of Worthington. Wayne Rasche seconded this. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

8. Adjournment 

 The meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m. 
 
 
 

Harvey Kruger 
Secretary 

PINK



WORTHINGTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
JUNE 11, 2018

The Worthington Economic Development Authority meeting was called to order in City Hall
Council Chambers at 6:45 p.m. on June 11, 2018 by President Mike Kuhle with the following
members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy Ernst, Mike Harmon.
Honorary Council Member: Ryan Weber.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Jason Brisson, Director of Community
Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services; Janice Oberloh, City Clerk. 

MINUTES APPROVED

The motion was made by Mike Harmon and seconded by Amy Ernst to approve the minutes of the
May 29, 2018 Economic Development Authority meeting with the following members voting in
favor of the motion: Oberloh, Cummings, Ernst, Harmon; and the following members voting against
the motion: Janssen, who stated he was absent from that meeting.

RATIFICATION OF CONSENT AND AGREEMENT - BEDFORD INDUSTRIES, INC.

The Worthington Economic Development Authority (EDA) entered into a development agreement
with Johnson Builders and Realtors in December of 2002 for property described as Lots 7-13, Block
2, Worthington Industrial Park, City of Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, that was eventually
transferred to Bedford Industries.  The agreement was for a  forgivable loan of $188,440.45.  Each
monthly payment toward the loan would be forgiven if Bedford Industries would continue to operate
the facility constructed upon the subject property for twenty (20) years.  The agreement would be
satisfied in December of 2022.  In June of 2009, the Worthington EDA entered into a similar
agreement for Lots 1-6, Block 2, Worthington Industrial Park, City of Worthington, Nobles County,
Minnesota, except for 5,181 square feet of Lot 1.  The agreement was for $110,716.  Each monthly
payment toward the loan would be forgiven if Bedford Industries would continue to operate the
facility constructed upon the subject property fo 20 years.  The agreement would be satisfied in 2029.

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services, said
the Bedford Industries was requesting that the Worthington EDA execute Consent and Agreement
documents that would allow Wells Fargo to secure an interest in the property, allowing Bedford to
close on a real estate loan with Wells Fargo for their planned expansion.  Mr. Brisson said the City
Attorney had reviewed the documents and the legal history, and his opinion was that due to the
urgency of the execution, the routine nature of the Consent and Agreements and the short time frame
of the upcoming meeting it would be acceptable for the EDA Chair and Secretary to execute the
documents and to request the EDA to ratify the documents at this meeting.

The motion was made by Amy Ernst, seconded by Mike Harmon and unanimously carried to ratify
the Consent and Agreement documents executed by the Chair and Secretary on June 6, 2018.

PINK



Worthington Economic Development Authority
June 11, 2018
Page 2

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Amy Ernst, seconded by Mike Harmon and unanimously carried to adjourn
the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk/Secretary to the EDAu

PINK



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: JUNE 21, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE - LAKE
OKABENA IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION

Exhibit 1 is an Application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License submitted by the Lake
Okabena Improvement Association for their one-day Beach Bash fund raising event at
Centennial Park on Tuesday, July 3, 2018.  All the required paperwork, fees and liability
insurance certificate naming the City as additional insured have been received.

Council action is requested on the application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License
submitted by the Lake Okabena Improvement Association.  

2. SENIOR NUTRITION PROGRAM SITE USE AGREEMENT FOR THE CENTER
FOR ACTIVE LIVING

Exhibit 2 is a site use agreement between the City of Worthington and Lutheran Social
Services for congregate dining and home-delivered meals service for area seniors for 2018.

The notable change in the agreement is in Subdivision XI with the addition that the
agreement will renew annually unless notified by the Nutrition Program.  Any changes will
be made with amendments agreeable to both parties.

Council action is requested on the Site Use Agreement for the Center for Active Living.

3. APPLICATION FOR ON-SALE BEER LICENSE - NOBLES COUNTY FAIR
ASSOCIATION

The Nobles County Fair Association has submitted an application for an On-Sale Beer
License  for the license period June 26  through December 31, 2018.th

 The application is included as Exhibit 3.  All the required paperwork, fees and insurance
certificate naming the City of Worthington as additional insured have been received.

Council action is requested on the application for an On-Sale Beer License submitted by the



Administrative Services Memo
June 21, 2018
Page 2

Nobles County Fair Association for the license period June 26 through December 31, 2018.

4. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE -
WORTHINGTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FARM TO TABLE EVENT

Exhibit 4 is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License submitted by the
Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce for the Farm to Table event, which is scheduled
to occur from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 24, 2018.  All of the required
paperwork, fees and insurance certificate naming the City of Worthington as additional
insured have been received.

Council action is requested on the application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License
submitted by the Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce for the Farm to Table Event.

5. APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT / OR TO BLOCK STREET -
WORTHINGTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGRIBUSINESS
COMMITTEE FARM TO TABLE EVENT

Exhibit 5 is an application to Block Street submitted by the Agribusiness Committee of the
Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce for the Farm to Table Event on Tuesday, July 24,
2018.  The proposed street closure is from 3:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m as follows:

Tenth Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue

Darlene Macklin has been designated as the Safety Officer for the event and a $1 million
liability insurance certificate naming the City of Worthington as additional insured has been
provided.

Council action is requested on the application to Block Street submitted by the Agribusiness
Committee of the Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce for the Farm to Table Event on
Tuesday, July 24, 2018.

6. 2018-2019 ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE AND SUNDAY ON-SALE RENEWAL
LICENSE APPLICATIONS

The following additional 2018 Liquor License renewal applications have been received and
are submitted for Council approval:

On-Sale and Sunday On-Sale

Great Life Golf & Fitness, 851 W. Oxford Street
La Azteca Tienda Mexicana, Inc., 223 Tenth Street



Administrative Services Memo
June 21, 2018
Page 3

Hickory Lodge Bar & Grill, LLC, 2015 Humiston Avenue
The Long Branch Saloon, 206 Tenth Street
Mini Market Lupita, 1906 Oxford Street
Lupaza Mexican Grill, 304 Tenth Street

Club On-Sale Liquor License

Historic Dayton House, 1311 Fourth Avenue

The applications are included as Exhibit 6.  All of the required paperwork, fees and
insurance certificates naming the City of Worthington as additional insured have been
received.

Council action is requested on the Liquor License renewal applications.

CASE ITEMS

1. THIRD READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND SEWER USER
REGULATIONS

Pursuant to published notice, this is the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance that would amend Title V, Chapter 51, Section 51.08 of the Worthington City
Code as follows:

51.058  SEPARATE BUILDING SEWERS REQUIRED.

 (A)   Except as provided herein, a separate and independent building sewer
shall be provided for every building.

(B)   Two or more buildings on the same property may be connected at a
manhole on a building sewer provided that:

      (1)   The buildings are grouped together for a common land use and
are utilized or occupied in the same manner; and

      (2)   The manhole is located on the property and at a location that will
not be subject to inundation of surface water.  The manhole is
constructed as a precast concrete structure with integral base in
accordance with the latest edition of the Standard Utilities
Specifications for Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer Installation



Administrative Services Memo
June 21, 2018
Page 4

published by the City Engineers Association of Minnesota.  Manhole
castings are as specified by the Administrator and include a
self-sealing lid.

(C)   A single residential accessory building may be connected to the
principal residential structure building sewer provided such building is used
only by persons residing on the premises for purposes consistent with a
Group U Occupancy, as defined by the current version of the International
Building Code.

(D)   Nothing herein shall be construed to allow townhouses or any other
buildings on unique properties having or intended to have separate ownership
to be connected to a single building sewer.  A separate and independent
building sewer shall be provided to each building having a common building
sewer pursuant to this section at the time any such buildings are no longer
commonly owned or used for a common purpose.

SECTION II.

Worthington City Code, Title V, Chapter 51, Section 51.092, is hereby amended and
shall read as follows:

51.092  REPAIRING SERVICE CONNECTION.

Whenever any service connection becomes clogged, obstructed, broken or out
of order, or detrimental to the use of the public sewer, or unfit for the purpose
of drainage, the owner shall repair or cause such work to be done as the
Administrator may direct. A service having an infiltration rate exceeding
4,000 gallons a day per inch mile of service is deemed to be detrimental to
the treatment works and in need of repair as provided for in this section. Each
day after 60 days that a person neglects or fails to so act shall constitute a
separate violation of this section, and the Administrator may then cause the
work to be done, and recover from such owner or agent the expense thereof
by an action in the name of the city.

A complete copy of the proposed ordinance was included with your May 29, 2018 Council
agenda.  Council approval of a third reading and subsequent adoption should be contingent
upon concurrence of the amendment by the Water and Light Commission.

Council action is requested to give a third reading to, and subsequently adopt the proposed
ordinance, subject to concurrence by the Water and Light Commission.



Administrative Services Memo
June 21, 2018
Page 5

2. SECOND READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE - TEXT AMENDMENT
(BREWPUB) 

Pursuant to published notice, this is the time and date set for the second reading of a
proposed ordinance to amend Title XV of the City Code of Worthington, Nobles County,
Minnesota, to include Brewpubs.  A complete copy of the proposed ordinance was included
in your June 11, 2018 Council Packet.

Council action is requested to give a second reading to the proposed ordinance.

3. 2017 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)

Wayne Drealan, of Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker & Co. PA, will be at the meeting to present
the City's 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.  A copy of the CAFR was provided
separately from your Council Packet for your review.

Council action is requested to accept the 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

4. LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF WORTHINGTON AND
NOBLES COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

The current five-year agreement between the City of Worthington and the Nobles County
Attorney's Office for prosecutorial and related forfeiture services expires on December 31,
2018.  Nobles County Attorney Kathleen Kusz will be present at the meeting to present the
proposed renewal contract, which would expire December 31, 2023.  The proposed contract
is included as Exhibit 7.

Council Action is requested.

5. APPROVE OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY TO BE PURCHASED FOR UTILITY
PURPOSES

One of the action items identified during Water & Light Commission strategic planning held
in the spring of 2017 was to address the need for additional storage space for utility related
materials and equipment.  Approximately a year ago, Worthington Public Utilities staff was
contacted by the owner of the property located directly to the north of our east water tower
site inquiring about our interest in possibly acquiring his property.  The property is one acre
in size and contains a 3600 square foot heated and insulated steel building with a concrete
floor.  Staff discussed the opportunity with the Commission and was directed to continue
discussions with the property owner to see if agreeable terms could be reached.  



Administrative Services Memo
June 21, 2018
Page 6

The owner had the property appraised late in 2017 and provided staff with an asking price
in mid-January.  After a period of negotiation, proposed terms were presented to the
Commission at their March 5, 2018, regular meeting and staff was directed to actively pursue
the execution of a purchase agreement for the property.  Staff presented the owner with a
proposed purchase agreement in April and was notified last week that the owner has accepted
the terms and has executed the agreement.  Prior to execution of the purchase agreement,
City Council is requested to agree to accept ownership of the property upon successful
closing which is anticipated to occur prior to October 1, 2018.  A map of the subject property
is included as EXHIBIT 8 (Parcel 31-3949-100)



Exhibit 1



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 4 



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 8



PUBLIC SAFETY MEMO

DATE: MARCH 26, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. CONSIDERATION OF EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT  FOR RANGE LEASE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON AND MN WEST
COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

The Worthington Police Department and MN West Community and Technical College have
worked in partnership with MN West's law enforcement program since its inception.  As part
of that partnership, the college has leased the WPD Pistol Range and also utilized WPD
personnel as adjunct instructors.

 
MN West has requested to lease the pistol range for the 2018-2019 school year for an agreed
upon amount of $1,000.  A range lease agreement (Exhibit 1) has been drafted based on
previous contracts between WPD and MN West.  

The contract has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney Mark Shepherd.  

Staff is requesting Council action authorizing the Public Safety Director to sign the contract,
executing the agreement shown in Exhibit 1.

TAN



RANGE LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 
This agreement is made and entered into between the City of Worthington MN (Lessor) 
and Board of Trustees of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities on behalf of 
MN West Community and Technical College (Lessee).  The parties agree to the 
following: 
 
1. Area.  Worthington Police Firearms Range 
 
2. Dates and Hours of Use.  Lessee may use the range as follows: 
 
Enter dates here: During the 2018-2019 School year. 
 
Lessee will have exclusive use of the range during this period on dates scheduled with 
the Worthington Police Department. 
 
3. Use.  Lessee may only use the range for the purpose of firearms training. 
 
4. Personnel.  Lessee will insure qualified personnel are both in attendance and 
supervising the event. 
 
5. Condition of Premises.  Lessee will accept the condition of the range as it 
exists on the dates of use. Lessee acknowledges the range is private property and 
subject to a conditional use permit governing range operations.  Lessee agrees to 
abide by this conditional use permit and is solely responsible for any violations thereof. 
 
6. Indemnity and Hold Harmless.  Lessee agrees to be responsible for its own 
acts and behavior and the results thereof.  Lessee’s liability is governed by the 
Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. § 3.736. 
 
7. Insurance.  Lessee will provide proof of a public liability insurance policy naming 
the City of Worthington as an additional insured.  The policy must be issued by an 
insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Minnesota and properly 
licensed in same.  Liability coverage must be at least $1,000,000 per occurrence.  
Property damage coverage must be at least $100,000 or the maximum amount 
required by Minnesota State law.  Proof of insurance will be provided prior to the use of 
the leased area.  The City of Worthington must be listed as an additional insured in the 
insurance policy. 
 
8. Nondiscrimination.  Lessee warrants that no person will be denied use of the 
range based on race, color, sex, national origin, or marital status. 
 

Exhibit 1

TAN



9. Integration.  This agreement is fully integrated, embodying the entire agreement 
between the parties. 
 
10. Debris.  Lessee shall remove any debris or litter from the range after its intended 
use is ended as well as any items placed in the range. 
 
11. Consideration.  Lessee shall pay the sum of $1,000.00 for the use of the range 
under the guidelines set forth in this agreement.  Payment and proof of insurance must 
be received prior to use of the range. 
 
 
Dated this _____ day of ______________, 2018. 
 
 
 
By: _________________________ 
  
 City of Worthington 
 
 
 
By: _________________________ 
 MN West Community and Technical College 
 
 
 
 
 
AG: #3011719-v1 

Exhibit 1

TAN



PUBLIC WORKS MEMO 
 
DATE: JUNE 21, 2018 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: ITEM REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEM 
 

 
 
1. 2018 PRIVATE DOCK APPLICATION 
 
 
 City Staff has received a private dock on public property permit application from the 

resident at 512 Lake Street.  The applicant (Shown below) was a permit holder in 2017 and 
meets all the City Dock Policy requirements. 
 
 

 Scott Kraft   512 Lake Street 
 
Council action is requested to approve the application and authorize City Staff to issue 
the 2018 dock permit.     

GREEN



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



G
R

A
Y



G
R

A
Y



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



G
R

A
Y



G
R

A
Y



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACLARA TECHNOLOGIES LLC                 6/15/18 TNS SUPPORT MAINTENANCE    WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       1,374.00

                                        6/15/18 TNS SUPPORT MAINTENANCE    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT       1,374.00

                                        6/15/18 TNS SUPPORT MAINTENANCE    ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING          5,496.00

                                        6/15/18 TNS SUPPORT MAINTENANCE    ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       2,748.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,992.00

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                       6/15/18 FACILITY PLAN-WWTF         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC               11,028.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,028.00

 

BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY           6/15/18 MARKING PAINT              IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE           5.90

                                        6/15/18 MARKING PAINT              IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY            5.90

                                        6/15/18 MARKING PAINT-BLUE         WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  120.24

                                        6/15/18 MARKING PAINT              WATER              PROJECT #8                      23.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             155.64

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807   6/15/18 AIRPORT FUEL               AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     795.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             795.26

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT# 05412019   6/15/18 UNLEADED GAS               WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                    7.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               7.30

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY 02642198     6/15/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             30.00

                                        6/15/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             29.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.00

 

CORE & MAIN LP                          6/15/18 SERVICE LINE REPAIR SUPPLI WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         414.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             414.69

 

DEPUTY REGISTER #33                     6/15/18 REGISTER  FORFEITED VEHICL GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           63.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              63.25

 

ECHO GROUP INC                          6/15/18 AC SWITCH                  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE           0.92

                                        6/15/18 METER INSTALL WIRE         WATER              O-DISTR METERS                 150.59_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             151.51

 

EMAGINE LLC                             6/15/18 UPDATE ON WEBSITE          ELECTRIC           ACCTS-INFO & INSTR ADV          37.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              37.50

 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES         6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-PUMPING                       58.15

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                   68.75

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    53.76

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           26.88

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          91.34

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         355.04

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            26.88

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   41.42

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           26.88

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          87.30

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                   68.15

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             52.44

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS         120.59

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    26.22

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           63.14

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         253.77

                                        6/15/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE                37.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,458.70

 



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL INC               6/15/18 MONTHLY LOCATE SERVICES    WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    68.55

                                        6/15/18 MONTHLY LOCATE SERVICES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          68.55

                                        6/15/18 MONTHLY LOCATE SERVICES    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   137.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             274.20

 

GRIMMIUS NATHAN                         6/15/18 REIMBURSE "ALICE"          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           18.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.79

 

HY-VEE INC-61609 (UTILITIES)            6/15/18 SUPPLIES                   WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           5.50

                                        6/15/18 SUPPLIES                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           5.49

                                        6/15/18 SUPPLIES                   ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          10.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              21.98

 

ICMA                                    6/15/18 MEMBERSHIP                 GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 920.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             920.00

 

INTL UNION LOCAL #49                    6/15/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.73

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.80

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                79.57

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                72.88

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.50

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.76

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.25

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.25

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               103.94

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               101.04

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.49

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.23

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.52

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.04_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             690.00

 

ITRON INC                               6/15/18 QUARTERLY SUPPORT          WATER              O-DISTR METERS                 667.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             667.73

 

IUOE LOCAL 49 FRINGE BENEFIT FUND       6/15/18 ZAK A JULY INSURANCE       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               124.00

                                        6/15/18 ZAK A JULY INSURANCE       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  496.00

                                        6/15/18 ZAK A JULY INSURANCE       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL               124.00

                                        6/15/18 ZAK A JULY INSURANCE       STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                496.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,240.00

 

JOBSHQ                                  6/15/18 HELP WANTED AD-WW OPERATOR MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN MISC                     330.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             330.60

 

KHC CONSTRUCTION, INC                   6/15/18 HIGH SERVICE PUMP STATION  WATER              FA PURIFY EQUIPMENT        145,778.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         145,778.76

 

LAW ENF LABOR SERV INC #4               6/15/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               514.50

                                        6/15/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               514.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,029.00

 

MARCO                                   6/15/18 SERVICE/SUPPLY CONTRACT-PR WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          93.64

                                        6/15/18 SERVICE/SUPPLY CONTRACT-PR MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          93.63

                                        6/15/18 SERVICE/SUPPLY CONTRACT-PR ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         187.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             374.55

 



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MINNESOTA BENEFIT ASSOCIATION           6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.48

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                66.72

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.64

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.93

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  116.01

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                58.00

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.86

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.62

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.76

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.47

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   32.08

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.75

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.75

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                89.40

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                89.40

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY              0.01

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   25.66

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE SUPER & ENG             9.76

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            175.66

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE SUPER & ENF             9.76

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  156.10

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.51

                                        6/15/18 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.51

                                        6/15/18 INSURANCE                  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      19.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,451.20

 

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CTR     6/15/18 GARNISHMENT                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.06

                                        6/15/18 SUPPORT ORDER              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               147.67

                                        6/15/18 SUPPORT ORDER              STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                41.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             236.26

 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE        6/15/18 FY 2019 INDIRECT ASSESSMEN ELECTRIC           REGULATORY COMM                791.36

                                        6/15/18 FY 2019 INDIRECT ASSESSMEN ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE             2,185.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,976.62

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         6/15/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          66.46

                                        6/15/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             71.79

                                        6/15/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         138.33

                                        6/15/18 GAS SERVICE                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            653.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             929.58

 

MINNESOTA WEST                          6/15/18 FIRE/VENT TRAILER          GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION          1,575.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,575.00

 

MISCELLANEOUS V DYKEMA JULIE            6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                FLYNN JESSE             6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                FRICKE ALLAN            6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                JOHANSEN DARWIN         6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         350.00

                KRAMER ROGER J          6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         500.00

                LUETGERS LOREENA        6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                PATIENCE IRENE L        6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.00

                PATIENCE IRENE L        6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.80



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                PEREZ VELASQUEZ MAGNOL  6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                ROHWER STEVE            6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                SIMPSON SCOTT           6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          30.00

                STUGELMEYER LEO         6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          30.00

                VAN GORP  ETHAN         6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.75

                VAN GORP  ETHAN         6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.32

                VAN GORP  ETHAN         6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00

                VAN GORP  ETHAN         6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.67

                WILLIAMS CLAIR          6/15/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,302.54

 

ONE OFFICE SOURCE                       6/15/18 CHAIR                      WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           98.50

                                        6/15/18 CHAIR                      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           98.50

                                        6/15/18 CHAIR                      ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES          197.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             394.00

 

MN PEIP                                 6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,880.67

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,872.78

                                        6/15/18 JUNE FOR JULY INSURANCE    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,784.32

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              599.58

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              599.58

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 700.47

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 700.47

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 846.77

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 846.77

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     700.60

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     700.60

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              928.73

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              918.72

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,105.89

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,105.89

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         112.42

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         112.42

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       12,100.33

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           88.41

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       12,162.42

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           26.32

                                        6/15/18 BOMGAARS- JUNE FOR JULY IN GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,400.94

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.70

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.70

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.71

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.69

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         149.82

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         149.90

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  589.68

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  444.42

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               102.56

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               302.87

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               302.87

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.95

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.95

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            299.79

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            299.79

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               300.20

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               300.20

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     621.67



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     306.46

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    78.80

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   394.01

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.52

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.52

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.55

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.47

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.23

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                58.07

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         236.91

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         232.30

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.18

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.16

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  NORTH MICMILLAN RECONS          26.27

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  NORTH MICMILLAN RECONS          27.77

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM                 26.27

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM                 17.51

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  10TH AVE BRIDGE & ST R           6.84

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  GRAND AVE N                      8.76

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE          61.29

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE         131.34

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE          52.54

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE          26.27

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY           17.51

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY          144.47

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E          96.31

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               268.95

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               246.17

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG          12.51

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          546.98

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          546.98

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   233.78

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    14.99

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                   54.70

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   82.05

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   74.54

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.13

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-METER READING             82.05

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         169.24

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         169.23

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              PROJECT #8                     113.83

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              PROJECT #8                      96.32

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                98.08

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                87.85

                                        6/15/18 JUNE FOR JULY INSURANCE    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               200.60

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           164.09

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           164.09

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           382.89

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           382.89

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   14.99

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   14.99

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           8.76

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   65.64

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   59.63

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.13

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         139.14



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         139.14

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #2                      78.80

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #2                       8.76

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               881.97

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               902.49

                                        6/15/18 JUNE FOR JULY INSURANCE    ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               273.48

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         245.80

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         218.79

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   709.77

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   447.65

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                  234.17

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             26.60

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         213.55

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG          168.34

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG           79.45

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC               6.24

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  399.29

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  362.75

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           31.29

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            109.40

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING             67.73

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         762.42

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         762.43

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               149.89

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               149.89

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         717.35

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         981.73

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         664.71

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.69

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.38

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                   70.05

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                   26.27

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                30.31

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                51.02

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                  35.02

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                  52.54

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #1                     131.34

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #6                      43.78

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #20                     70.04

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #20                     61.27

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                     20.52

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                     48.68

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               258.50

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               258.50

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,202.24

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,202.24

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.84

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      27.35

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               333.85

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               333.85

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,105.76

                                        6/15/18 HEALTH INS  PREM           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,105.76

                                        6/15/18 BOMGAARS- JUNE FOR JULY IN HEALTH INS PLAN (T NON-DEPARTMENTAL               600.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          88,870.20

 

REKER CONSTRUCTION & AGGREGATE LLC      6/15/18 SNOW HAULING               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         1,687.50



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,687.50

 

SECURE BENEFITS SYSTEMS CORP            6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.89

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.79

                                        6/15/18 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,233.32

                                        6/15/18 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,233.32

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,332.74

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,333.05

                                        6/15/18 MONTHLY ADMIN FEE          GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             20.00

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.88

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.26

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               184.10

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               166.91

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.90

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.11

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                40.15

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.83

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.22

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.16

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               146.12

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.10

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.02

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.83

                                        6/15/18 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        6/15/18 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               368.57

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               359.45

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.63

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.63

                                        6/15/18 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        6/15/18 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               157.27

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               157.27

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.23

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.08

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.42

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.91

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.48

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.39

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.93

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.78

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.66

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.66

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        6/15/18 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00

                                        6/15/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,371.88

 

SOUTHWESTERN MN OPPORTUNITY COUNCIL IN  6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-RODRIGU ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                57.36

                                        6/15/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-RODRIGU ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              57.61

 

TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS INC                   6/15/18 SIDEWALK CLOSED SIGNS      IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE         130.00



06-14-2018 10:40 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/15/18                               PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             130.00

 

WHS TROJAN ATHLETICS                    6/15/18 ADVERTISING 2018/2019      ELECTRIC           ACCTS-INFO & INSTR ADV         450.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             450.00

 

YMCA                                    6/15/18 JOINT ADVERTISING 2018 KTD ELECTRIC           ACCTS-INFO & INSTR ADV       3,750.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,750.00

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                  75,559.29

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            1,402.48

                                   229  RECREATION                     2,608.65

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY            76.98

                                   321  PIR/TRUNKS                       586.51

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST              1,015.54

                                   601  WATER                        152,326.26

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          17,329.24

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      28,707.23

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER            127.75

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         1,293.19

                                   609  LIQUOR                         3,156.82

                                   612  AIRPORT                          848.79

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                3,051.72

                                   705  HEALTH INS PLAN (TPA)            600.40

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         288,690.85

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    8



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACCESS FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC            6/22/18 CDL LICENSE LAB TESTING    GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   50.00

                                        6/22/18 CDL LICENSE LAB TESTING    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      25.00

                                        6/22/18 CDL LICENSE LAB TESTING    WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    25.00

                                        6/22/18 CDL LICENSE LAB TESTING    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             125.00

 

ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL  6/22/18 CD 12 FLOOD MITIGATION IMP STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                  2,341.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,341.13

 

AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING INC        6/22/18 GEOTECHNICAL-10TH ST PAVIL RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   3,735.00

                                        6/22/18 GEOTECHNICAL-CENT PARK BEA RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   2,500.00

                                        6/22/18 GEOTECHNICAL-CENT PARK SPL RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   2,270.00

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR STORE CONCRETE TEST LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     980.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,485.10

 

AMERIPRIDE                              6/22/18 TOWEL SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  126.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             126.62

 

ANDERSON ALIGNMENT INC                  6/22/18 #408 DIAGNOSE & REPAIR     STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 38.61

                                        6/22/18 #408 DIAGNOSE & REPAIR     STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                118.75

                                        6/22/18 #408 OIL CHANGES           STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                159.25

                                        6/22/18 #408 OIL CHANGES           STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                290.54

                                        6/22/18 #408 OIL CHANGES           STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                178.00

                                        6/22/18 #421 OIL CHANGE,  SERVICE  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     191.59

                                        6/22/18 #421 OIL CHANGE,  SERVICE  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     451.25

                                        6/22/18 #421 OIL CHANGE,  SERVICE  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     351.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,779.39

 

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC                  6/22/18 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.44

                                        6/22/18 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                92.42

                                        6/22/18 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               132.54

                                        6/22/18 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               638.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,004.43

 

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY                     6/22/18 #304 BRAKES                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              20.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.95

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                    6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               103.45

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               256.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             359.45

 

ATLANTIC COCA-COLA                      6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               246.05

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.72-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             238.33

 

BANNER ASSOCIATES INC                   6/22/18 HIGH SERVICE PUMP STATION  WATER              FA PURIFY EQUIPMENT          3,615.83_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,615.83

 

BELLBOY CORP                            6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               480.00

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.45-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             420.55

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC                6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,971.33

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,003.25

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               232.00

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,185.55



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.84

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,999.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          33,404.52

 

BOB'S PIANO SERVICE INC                 6/22/18 PIANO TUNING               MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            170.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             170.00

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                       6/22/18 INDUSTRIAL WWTF REPORT     INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                3,250.00

                                        6/22/18 RUNWAY 11/29 & 18/36 REHAB AIRPORT            PROJECT #5                  12,870.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,120.79

 

BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP                6/22/18 2009C GO PIR BOND PAYING A PIR SERIES 2009C   GO PIR SERIES 2009C            475.00

                                        6/22/18 2012A GO PIR BOND PAYING A PIR SERIES 2012A   GO PIR SERIES 2012A            475.00

                                        6/22/18 2016A GO PIR BOND PAYING A PIR SERIES 2016A   GO PIR SERIES 2016A            475.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,425.00

 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA BEER LLC   6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,074.84

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                69.95

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,438.00

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                30.00

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.00-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   76.31

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   19.19_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,693.29

 

BRENNTAG GREAT LAKES LLC                6/22/18 PHOSPHATE                  WATER              O-PURIFY                     6,444.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,444.00

 

C & B OPERATIONS  LLC                   6/22/18 DIGESTER MIXERS OIL        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              17.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              17.52

 

C&S CHEMICALS INC                       6/22/18 4,166 GALLONS ALUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                4,853.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,853.39

 

CAMPUS CLEANERS                         6/22/18 COMMERCIAL LAUNDRY-MATS    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      37.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              37.78

 

CENTER SPORTS INC                       6/22/18 MILLARD VOLLEYBALL NET     RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     145.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             145.48

 

CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEME  6/22/18 MOSQUITO SPRAYING          GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                2,975.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,975.00

 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION          6/22/18 HANGAR LOAN PAYMENT        AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL               920.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             920.00

 

COMPUTER LODGE                          6/22/18 SETUP NEW MONITOR          LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     262.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             262.24

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807   6/22/18 PROPANE, KEROSENE          GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  103.05

                                        6/22/18 ANTIFREEZE                 RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      23.68

                                        6/22/18 MOWER OIL                  RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      64.20

                                        6/22/18 WEEDEATER GAS              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      15.98

                                        6/22/18 WEEDEATER GAS              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       8.23

                                        6/22/18 SAW GAS                    RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    18.43_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             233.57

 



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

CORE & MAIN LP                          6/22/18 GOLF COURSE DEV SERVICE LI WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES       1,208.18

                                        6/22/18 GOLF COURSE DEV SERVICE LI WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES       2,965.60

                                        6/22/18 GOLF COURSE DEV SERVICE LI WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         634.61

                                        6/22/18 SERVICE LINE REPAIR SUPPLI WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          97.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,905.91

 

COVERT TRACK GROUP INC                  6/22/18 ANNUAL MAPPING RENEWAL     PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS         600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             600.00

 

DACOTAH PAPER CO                        6/22/18 CONTAINERS, RIVER ROCK PAN LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     821.98

                                        6/22/18 AIR FRESHENER, COMPRESSED  LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      93.53

                                        6/22/18 BAGS                       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     367.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,283.31

 

DANS ELECTRIC INC                       6/22/18 OLSON ELECTRIC PEDS        RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND          136.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             136.00

 

DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY                   6/22/18 BUYERS CARD                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                   6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,330.80

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,107.20

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               126.00-

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               127.50

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,902.60

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,294.95

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,710.40

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,022.85

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,929.35-

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,126.20

                                        6/22/18 WATER                      LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      78.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          30,645.65

 

DUBOIS CHEMICALS INC                    6/22/18 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                8,235.36

                                        6/22/18 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                8,019.90

                                        6/22/18 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                8,426.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          24,682.14

 

DUININCK INC                            6/22/18 N CRAILSHEIM RD UTILITY #1 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,777.32-

                                        6/22/18 N CRAILSHEIM RD UTILITY #1 IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE      45,806.55

                                        6/22/18 N CRAILSHEIM RD UTILITY #1 IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE       9,739.83

                                        6/22/18 '17 WATLAND ADDTN SS PIPE  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               824.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          53,593.19

 

EARL F ANDERSEN INC- DIVISION OF SAFET  6/22/18 TRAFFIC CONES              GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,442.66

                                        6/22/18 SIGNS                      GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              192.55

                                        6/22/18 SIGNS                      GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS            1,333.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,968.23

 

ECHO GROUP INC                          6/22/18 OLSON PARK RESTROOMS       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      17.45

                                        6/22/18 OLSON RESTROOM BULBS       RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND           25.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              42.75

 

ECUMEN THE MEADOWS                      6/22/18 OFF-PEAK LED LIGHTING      ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          57.82

                                        6/22/18 LIGHTING EFFICIENCY REBATE ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN       5,088.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,146.30

 



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

EDC DUST CONTROL INC                    6/22/18 DUST CONTROL               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                2,286.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,286.40

 

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY INC     6/22/18 LOCK KIT-RB MOUNTS         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          339.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             339.36

 

EZ-WASH                                 6/22/18 CAR WASHES                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          152.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             152.00

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                        6/22/18 TAILGATE PIN               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   10.11

                                        6/22/18 DOCK BOLTS, NUTS, WASHERS  GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT                11.77

                                        6/22/18 DOCK BOLTS, NUTS, WASHERS  GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT                 9.47

                                        6/22/18 ZIP TIES                   ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          18.49_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              49.84

 

FERGUS POWER PUMP INC                   6/22/18 PRIMARY DIGESTER CLEANING  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC               41,315.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          41,315.00

 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #226           6/22/18 TEMP WATER SERVICE LINE-BE WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          27.19

                                        6/22/18 TEMP WATER SERVICE LINE-BE WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          19.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              46.21

 

FIFE WATER SERVICES INC                 6/22/18 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               10,640.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,640.80

 

FLAHERTY & HOOD PA                      6/22/18 LEGAL FEES-AMERICAN LUTHER GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           337.50

                                        6/22/18 LABOR/EMPLOYMENT CONSULT   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        6,829.81

                                        6/22/18 LABOR/EMPLOYMENT CONSULT   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  175.00

                                        6/22/18 EMINENT DOMAIN LEGAL FEES  STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                  2,638.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,980.96

 

FLEXIBLE PIPE TOOL CO                   6/22/18 SWIVEL PACKING KIT #332    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          61.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              61.75

 

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY            6/22/18 MOVIE THEATRE  DIGITAL PKG GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 500.00

                                        6/22/18 ORDINANCE                  GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  77.63

                                        6/22/18 PLANNING COMMISSION        GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           649.75

                                        6/22/18 TAX ABATEMENT              GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            86.25

                                        6/22/18 TITLE XV                   GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           379.50

                                        6/22/18 COUPON BOOK                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     110.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,803.13

 

FULDA ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC             6/22/18 DEFROST SET-UP FOR 3 COOLE LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,212.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,212.80

 

FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD                6/22/18 AC MOTOR                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             33.41_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              33.41

 

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC            6/22/18 SECURITY CAGE              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          264.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             264.95

 

THE GLOBE                               6/22/18 NEWSPAPERS                 LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                25.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.60

 

GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC          6/22/18 #430 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   31.94

                                        6/22/18 #430 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   14.00



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 MOWER TIRE                 RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       8.50

                                        6/22/18 MOWER TIRE                 RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     129.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      15.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      15.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      15.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.00

                                        6/22/18 MOWER TIRE REPAIR          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      18.95

                                        6/22/18 MOWER TIRE REPAIR          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       8.50

                                        6/22/18 FIX FLAT TIRE              ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC              25.00

                                        6/22/18 TIRE REPAIR FORK LIFT      LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      32.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             324.89

 

HACH COMPANY                            6/22/18 PHOS TNT 843               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            965.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             965.96

 

HOPE HAVEN INC                          6/22/18 CAL- CLEANING              GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         541.67

                                        6/22/18 48" PAINTED LATH           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E          29.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             571.22

 

HY-VEE INC                              6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           29.27

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           24.08

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           18.04

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           37.47

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           30.91

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           33.56

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           36.26

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           19.35

                                        6/22/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           17.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             246.90

 

HY-VEE INC-61609 (UTILITIES)            6/22/18 TOILET PAPER               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   41.84_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.84

 

HY-VEE INC-61705                        6/22/18 FORK LIFT FUEL             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      23.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              23.00

 

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION CORP                 6/22/18 TOTAL COLIFORM TESTING     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            571.49_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             571.49

 

INTEGRITY AVIATION INC                  6/22/18 FBO MGMT FEE-JUNE          AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                   2,116.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,116.00

 

JANITOR'S CLOSET LTD                    6/22/18 RESTROOM TOILET PAPER      RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     437.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             437.68

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                     6/22/18 TAPE, CRIMPER TOOL         RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                  14.48

                                        6/22/18 TREE PAINT                 RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    41.93

                                        6/22/18 RAGS                       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              15.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              72.40

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO              6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               797.52

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,522.11

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,008.31

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                78.35



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.97

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,227.10

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               130.30

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.50

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               959.97

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               471.35

                                        6/22/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.99

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.90-

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.00-

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.50-

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                39.60-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   55.77

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  161.15

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   67.60

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.38-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.38-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.28-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      21.55

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                       6.76

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                       8.74

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      13.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,486.83

 

DBA KJOE                                6/22/18 MAY ADS                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     165.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             165.00

 

KUSTOM THREADZ EMBROIDERY               6/22/18 UNIFORMS                   LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     375.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             375.00

 

LAWN GATORS INC                         6/22/18 MOWING 5/6, 13, 22, 28     ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE         600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             600.00

 

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES                     6/22/18 ANNUAL CONFERENCE          GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           450.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             450.00

 

LOU'S GLOVES INC                        6/22/18 NITRILE GLOVES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          86.00

                                        6/22/18 NITRILE GLOVES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   86.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             172.00

 

LOWES SHEET METAL INC                   6/22/18 LIGHTING EFFICIENCY REBATE ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         402.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             402.00

 

MALTERS SHEPHERD & VON HOLTUM           6/22/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                2,034.00

                                        6/22/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                   45.00

                                        6/22/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                1,484.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,563.00

 

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC                    6/22/18 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      95.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              95.97

 

MCFOA                                   6/22/18 DUES J OBERLOH             GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  45.00

                                        6/22/18 DUES M EGGERS              GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  45.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              90.00

 

MEDIACOM                                6/22/18 HIGH SPEED INTERNET        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  109.95



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             109.95

 

MID-STATES ASBESTOS REMOVAL             6/22/18 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, MASTIC  MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM         15,875.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,875.00

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   24.11

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      76.44

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    24.11

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                     8.40

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           8.05

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           8.93

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    25.89

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                     9.58

                                        6/22/18 GAS SERVICE                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      28.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             213.71

 

MINNESOTA OFFICE OF ADMIN HEARINGS      6/22/18 PERA APPEAL                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          102.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             102.00

 

MINNESOTA RESORT & CAMPGROUND ASSOC     6/22/18 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP          RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND          515.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             515.20

 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC       6/22/18 JUNE SALTY DISCHARGE TESTI MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            143.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             143.10

 

MISCELLANEOUS V AUSHAM PAULA            6/22/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          30.00

                GERDES VERLA            6/22/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          30.00

                MOORE LINDA             6/22/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          30.00

                SUAREZ NOEMI            6/22/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.34

                SUAREZ NOEMI            6/22/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.70

                WILLIAMS CLAIR          6/22/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         350.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             526.04

 

NCL OF WISCONSIN INC                    6/22/18 FECAL COLIFORM TESTING SUP MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            442.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             442.60

 

NEW VISION CO-OP                        6/22/18 TRIPLET                    GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,508.11

                                        6/22/18 TRIPLET                    STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE               1,005.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,513.58

 

NICOLE R KEMPEMA                        6/22/18 CLEANING-SHINING FAME      MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            448.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             448.88

 

NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC             6/22/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.55

                                        6/22/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.56

                                        6/22/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-CLUBHOUSE          179.64

                                        6/22/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00

                                        6/22/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00

                                        6/22/18 BACKUP ELECTRICITY         INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  100.00

                                        6/22/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      38.54_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             363.29

 

NOBLES COUNTY                           6/22/18 LIGHTING RETROFIT          ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         360.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             360.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER         6/22/18 DEBT SERVICE-PRAIRIE JUSTI GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER             13,096.62



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              O-DISTR RENTS                  152.11

                                        6/22/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              ADMIN RENT                     304.23

                                        6/22/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  121.69

                                        6/22/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN RENT                     243.38

                                        6/22/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR RENTS                  730.14

                                        6/22/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           ADMIN RENT                   1,490.71_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,138.88

 

NOBLES COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT              6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              493.60

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            98.89

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        4,514.98

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         139.47

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  661.45

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  219.80

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       TRASH PICKUP                   563.26

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               121.63

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   1,294.54

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   474.00

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   WATER              O-PUMPING                      129.97

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  698.25

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         139.66

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            42.64

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   74.18

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         294.96

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         690.89

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 224.95

                                        6/22/18 MAY FUEL                   STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                975.41_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,852.53

 

NOBLES COUNTY LANDFILL                  6/22/18 DEMO PROJECTION BOOTH      MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             20.72

                                        6/22/18 DEMO                       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      60.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              81.62

 

OKABENA ESTATES LLC                     6/22/18 TI#11 SEMI-ANNUAL PAYMENT  OKABENA ESTATES    OKABENA ESTATES                882.35

                                        6/22/18 TI#11 SEMI-ANNUAL PAYMENT  OKABENA ESTATES    OKABENA ESTATES              4,999.96

                                        6/22/18 TI#11 SEMI-ANNUAL PAYMENT  OKABENA ESTATES    OKABENA ESTATES              4,333.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,215.89

 

ONE OFFICE SOURCE                       6/22/18 POST CARDS                 GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  24.29

                                        6/22/18 BINDER CLIPS               GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                   0.32

                                        6/22/18 CARTRIDGE                  GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      96.24

                                        6/22/18 RIBBON                     GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      14.94

                                        6/22/18 FOLDERS                    GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                4.68

                                        6/22/18 FOLDERS                    GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             4.67

                                        6/22/18 CERTIFICATES               GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             5.69

                                        6/22/18 COFFEE FILTERS             GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS           6.21

                                        6/22/18 KLEENEX, AIR FRESHENER, BA GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          76.50

                                        6/22/18 CONFERENCE ROOM CLOCK      GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          33.32

                                        6/22/18 ROLL PAPER 36 PACK         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          279.00

                                        6/22/18 FOLDERS, POST-IT NOTES     GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 27.37

                                        6/22/18 FOLDERS, POST-IT NOTES     GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 27.38

                                        6/22/18 COMPUTER PAPER, POST-ITS   GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 39.10

                                        6/22/18 COMPUTER PAPER, POST-ITS   GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 39.10

                                        6/22/18 TAPE                       GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  6.29

                                        6/22/18 TAPE                       GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  6.29

                                        6/22/18 EXPANSIBLE FILES           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 19.20



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 EXPANSIBLE FILES           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 19.19

                                        6/22/18 PRINTER SERVICE WORK       GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          45.00

                                        6/22/18 SUPPLIES                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          43.25

                                        6/22/18 GREEN PAPER                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          15.87

                                        6/22/18 GARBAGE BAGS               MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             70.40

                                        6/22/18 BINDER CLIPS               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                  0.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             905.19

 

OPTUM BANK                              6/22/18 H S A MONTHLY ADMIN FEE    GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          78.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              78.75

 

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC            6/22/18 ACUTE TOXICITY EVALUATION  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY          1,600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,600.00

 

PAUSTIS & SONS                          6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.51-

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               560.00

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             483.24

 

PELLEGRINO FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES      6/22/18 YEARLY EXTINGUISHER CERT   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   93.50

                                        6/22/18 YEARLY EXTINGUISHER CERT   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          60.50

                                        6/22/18 YEARLY EXTINGUISHER CERT   RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      99.00

                                        6/22/18 YEARLY EXTINGUISHER CERT   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   126.50

                                        6/22/18 YEARLY EXTINGUISHER SERVIC ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            252.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             631.50

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO                  6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               122.90

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                89.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             212.85

 

PETERSEN CLEANING & SUPPLY              6/22/18 MULTIFOLD TOWELS           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   91.81_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              91.81

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC             6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,963.10

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               529.90

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,007.67

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               978.40

                                        6/22/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.00

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               134.50-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  107.32

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   23.66

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69-

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      75.00

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      55.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,622.63

 

PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT               6/22/18 ASSEMBLY ROLLERS           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      26.64

                                        6/22/18 SET BAT WING MOWER WINGS   AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     218.90

                                        6/22/18 SET BAT WING MOWER WINGS   AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      81.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             327.19

 

RACOM CORP                              6/22/18 EQUIP SQUAD #39            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,869.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,869.25

 

RADIO WORKS LLC                         6/22/18 SPLASH OF CASH             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     400.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             400.00

 



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

RESCO INC                               6/22/18 CABLE CLEAN                ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          91.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              91.35

 

ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY LLC       6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               279.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             279.00

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440        6/22/18 SAFETY BOOT INSOLES        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   69.98

                                        6/22/18 SAFETY GLOVES              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   21.98

                                        6/22/18 IMPACT SOCKET ADAPTORS     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          15.37

                                        6/22/18 QUICK CONNECTORS           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               9.25

                                        6/22/18 SHOP SUPPLIES              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               9.34

                                        6/22/18 OIL 30 WT, CAR WASH SOAP   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              14.56

                                        6/22/18 ELECTRICAL PARTS           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               9.18

                                        6/22/18 NON DETERGENT OIL          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              35.88

                                        6/22/18 BRUSH                      ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    36.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             222.27

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485        6/22/18 COLLAR, DOG SHAMPOO        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           24.98

                                        6/22/18 CHUCK IT SQUEAKER BALL     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            8.99

                                        6/22/18 COUPLER- SPEED TRAILER     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            2.99

                                        6/22/18 HOSES, DEET, GLOVES, NOZZL GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   65.96

                                        6/22/18 TOGGLE BOLT                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    8.58

                                        6/22/18 TOGGLE BOLT                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    4.89

                                        6/22/18 BUSS FIELD COUPLER         RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                   5.99

                                        6/22/18 HOSE BLADES                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      59.45

                                        6/22/18 HOE                        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      22.99

                                        6/22/18 SMALL ENGINE OIL           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       5.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             210.60

 

SALONEK CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION INC     6/22/18 ADDTN CONCRETE FLOOR REMOV LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   7,353.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,353.28

 

SANITATION PRODUCTS INC                 6/22/18 DEBRIS HOSE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         232.97

                                        6/22/18 DEBRIS HOSE                STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 232.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             465.94

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930            6/22/18 RULE TAPE, PICK REPLACE HA GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               27.98

                                        6/22/18 ARMOR ALL                  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   19.98

                                        6/22/18 SERVICE CALL-WATER HEATER  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          45.00

                                        6/22/18 BATTERIES                  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          15.99

                                        6/22/18 SAWZAL BLADE               MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             22.99

                                        6/22/18 ELBOW, WASHER HOSE RUBBER  RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                   5.08

                                        6/22/18 WALLPLATE                  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE           2.59

                                        6/22/18 CAULK                      ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          20.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             160.58

 

SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL             6/22/18 MEMBERSHIP                 GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              430.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             430.00

 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN                 6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,010.36

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               886.34

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,175.10

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                88.00

                                        6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               576.00

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   49.00

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   17.27



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   13.41

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   39.76

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.12

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   12.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,870.16

 

SOUTHWEST HEARING TECHNOLOGIES INC      6/22/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               10.00

                                        6/22/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          230.00

                                        6/22/18 POLICE EAR MOLD-MEINDERS   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           65.00

                                        6/22/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   60.00

                                        6/22/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             405.00

 

SOUTHWESTERN MN OPPORTUNITY COUNCIL IN  6/22/18 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-M BROWN  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                41.27

                                        6/22/18 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-M BROWN  ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.63

 

SRF CONSULTING GROUP INC                6/22/18 TH59 CORRIDOR STUDY/LAYOUT IMPROVEMENT CONST  OXFORD RECON LAYOUT DE       1,726.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,726.80

 

STREICHER'S INC                         6/22/18 AMMO                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          600.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             600.47

 

STUART C IRBY CO                        6/22/18 FR JEANS                   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   153.11

                                        6/22/18 STRESS CONES               ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         354.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             507.36

 

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                  6/22/18 CLEAR MAY                  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                107.49

                                        6/22/18 CLEAR MAY                  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                107.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             214.99

 

TSP INC                                 6/22/18 LIQUOR STORE DESIGN        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,375.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,375.00

 

U S POSTAL SERVICE-TMS ACCT# 247383     6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                  24.35

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       ELECTIONS                        0.68

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  48.38

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                       5.64

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              168.56

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           718.13

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             40.48

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   18.50

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          84.60

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              0.49

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       3.00

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                       7.30

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                       7.90

                                        6/22/18 POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL     DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                877.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,006.00

 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                   6/22/18 INTERNET SHIPPING CHARGES  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    27.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              27.72

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                        6/22/18 AIR CARDS                  PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          26.02

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    38.66



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    50.84

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    28.66

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    33.66

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          33.66

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          52.42

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            50.84

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             50.84

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             60.84

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           62.68

                                        6/22/18 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING             50.84_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             539.96

 

VESSCO INC                              6/22/18 FLUORIDE PUMP REPAIR PARTS WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             302.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             302.53

 

VINOCOPIA INC                           6/22/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.00

                                        6/22/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               108.25

                                        6/22/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    7.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             323.75

 

CASEY ALLEN VORTHERMS                   6/22/18 SNOW REMOVAL THRU 4/19/18  LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,275.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,275.00

 

MARGARET HURLBUT VOSBURGH               6/22/18 YOGA INSTRUCTOR            GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         340.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             340.80

 

WAL MART BUSINESS/SYNCB                 6/22/18 WING NUTS                  ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          56.79

                                        6/22/18 SCREEN                     ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          20.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              77.13

 

WATCHGUARD VIDEO                        6/22/18 WIFI ACCESS POINT CONFIGUR GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                142.50

                                        6/22/18 WIFI ACCESS POINT CONFIGUR GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                142.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             285.00

 

PHILLIP JAY WILLARDSON                  6/22/18 LAWN MOWING, TRIMMING      GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               140.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             140.00

 

WILTROUT, BRETT C                       6/22/18 REIMBURSE ALICE TRAINING   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           16.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              16.69

 

WORTHINGTON BUILDING MATERIALS INC      6/22/18 DOCK                       GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT               178.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             178.42

 

WORTHINGTON CABLE 3 TV PUBLIC ACCESS    6/22/18 FRANCHISE FEE-MAY-MEDIACOM CABLE TELEVISION   CABLE                        3,796.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,796.73

 

WORTHINGTON FOOTWEAR                    6/22/18 STEEL TOE BOOTS            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  206.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             206.40

 

YMCA                                    6/22/18 2018 CONTRACT PAYMENT      RECREATION         RECREATION PROGRAMS          4,219.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,219.00

 



06-21-2018 10:53 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  6/22/18                               PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                  52,860.60

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM           16,641.89

                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                    626.02

                                   229  RECREATION                    16,700.90

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY           623.56

                                   346  PIR SERIES 2009C                 475.00

                                   348  PIR SERIES 2012A                 475.00

                                   350  PIR SERIES 2016A                 475.00

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST             54,525.41

                                   425  OKABENA ESTATES               10,215.89

                                   601  WATER                         16,964.87

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          52,753.07

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      10,709.16

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER         38,672.94

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         8,203.73

                                   609  LIQUOR                       132,167.16

                                   612  AIRPORT                       17,274.66

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                  878.88

                                   872  CABLE TELEVISION               3,796.73

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         435,040.47

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   13


	Cc Agenda
	CC Minutes 6-11-18
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (PINK)
	Planning Comm. Minutes 6-5-18
	Heron Lake Watershed Board Min 4-17-18
	EDAu Meeting Minutes 6-11-18

	Admin Memo
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Exhibit 5
	Exhibit 6
	Exhibit 7
	Exhibit 8

	Public Safety Memo (TAN)
	Exhibit 1

	Public Works Memo (GREEN)
	Comm. Dev. Memo (GRAY)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3

	Bills Payable



